

BASSE

Bryan Allen Stevenson School of Excellence September 2023 Board Meeting

Published on September 16, 2023 at 9:55 AM EDT

Date and Time

Monday September 18, 2023 at 6:00 PM EDT

Location

Virtual

Chantalle Ashford is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: BASSE Board Meetings

Time: This is a recurring meeting Meet anytime

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88235300893?pwd=REZsKzRLbStVeklORXJ6YWE1K0JaQT09

Meeting ID: 882 3530 0893

Passcode: 155240

One tap mobile

- +19292056099,,88235300893#,,,,*155240# US (New York)
- +13017158592,,88235300893#,,,,*155240# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location

- +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
- +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
- +1 305 224 1968 US
- +1 309 205 3325 US
- +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

- +1 646 931 3860 US
- +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
- +1 689 278 1000 US
- +1 719 359 4580 US
- +1 253 205 0468 US
- +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
- +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
- +1 360 209 5623 US
- +1 386 347 5053 US
- +1 507 473 4847 US
- +1 564 217 2000 US
- +1 669 444 9171 US

Meeting ID: 882 3530 0893

Passcode: 155240

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kb3Jp0DuvM

Agenda

			Purpose	Presenter	Time
l.	Оре	ening Items			6:00 PM
	A.	Record Attendance			5 m
	В.	Call the Meeting to Order			1 m
	C.	Approve Minutes	Approve Minutes		3 m
II.	Gov	vernance			6:09 PM
	A.	BASSE Bylaws Revision	Vote	Karen Higgins	15 m
	B.	Board 2023-2024 Calendar	Vote	Dr. Berry & Crystal	5 m
III.	Fin	ance			6:29 PM
	A.	Financial Report Review	Discuss	Crystal Timmons- Bryant	10 m
	В.	FY 2024 Budget	Vote	Dr. Berry & Crystal	5 m

			Purpose	Presenter	Time
IV.	Fac	ility			6:44 PM
	A.	Renovation Updates	FYI	Crystal Timmons- Bryant	8 m
V.	Dev	velopment			6:52 PM
	A.	BASSE Open House Update	FYI	Crystal and Kate	5 m
VI.	Cor	mmunity Outreach			6:57 PM
	A.	Outreach Events Update Outreach Volunteer Schedule	FYI	Amy & Crystal	5 m
VII.	Add	ditional School Leadership Team Updates			7:02 PM
	A.	General Overview of Activities	FYI	Crystal Timmons- Bryant	10 m
		 Youth Leadership Lab Marketing Strategy Enrollment Update Parent Advisory Committee Rethinking Middle Grades Committee 			
	В.	Partnerships	FYI	Crystal Timmons- Bryant	5 m
		Food Bank of Delaware			
VIII.	Boa	ard Next Steps			7:17 PM
	A.	Special Education Due Process Professional Development	FYI	Teresa Berry	5 m
		The required Special Education Due Process train September (210 District and Charter School Board Process Hearing Training (delaware.gov))			

Purpose Presenter Time

Wednesday, **September 20th** from 5p - 7p at Newark Charter School - Junior High building (specific directions will be sent out closer to the date)

OR

Thursday, **September 28th** from 5p - 7p at the Collette Center in Dover (specific directions will be sent out closer to the date)

Board members, please take a moment to fill out the registration form created by the DOE:

https://forms.office.com/r/5RuUuUzyEP

IX. Closing Items 7:22 PM

A. Adjourn Meeting Vote

B. Next Board Meeting FYI Teresa Berry 5 m

The board meeting on October 30th will be a *hybrid* meeting.

Coversheet

Approve Minutes

Section:
Item:
C. Approve Minutes
Purpose:
Approve Minutes

Submitted by:

Related Material: BASSE Board Meet 5_1_23KLC.docx

2023_04_24_board_meeting_minutes.pdf

Monday May 1, 2023 at 6:00 PM EDT

Location

Virtual

Agenda

Purpose

Present

I.Opening Items

- **A.** Record Attendance—Chantalle, Kate, Karen, Denise, Diaz, Betsy, Crystal, Jeffrey, Stacie, Jalyn, Dr. Berry
- **B.** Call the Meeting to Order—Betsy 6:03

C. Approve Minutes
Motion previously approved at April 24
Second
vote

Approve Minutes

II.Governance

A. Board On Track Presentation--members can set up one on one meetings and at next Board meeting, there will be a formal presentation.

Board on Track is a platform for documenting meeting, and facilitating timely public access, organizes documents, and streamlines many processes; additionally they offer consultation as we transition from non-profit to official school board. We are purchasing this tool, funding through governance committee. Another advantage is that the management of board meetings can shift to the board and not be run through the staff.

FYI Gina Fafard

III.School Leadership Team Updates

A. General Overview of Activities—Crystal: engaged after school and summer feeding programs and Boys ad Girls Club culinary program to be offered a BASSE; restaurant association of Delaware also engaged. Partners with First State Community Action to do community fair at BASSE building and we have event liability release to support. United Way of Delaware and First State Community Action partner for the Money School at BASSE—one night per week for six weeks and a payment to us for rent of \$4,500—this is in process. Lots of outreach in Spring and Summer. CEB issue back on the table for Georgetown location, and we are suggesting some land, and we are back in conversation. Chantalle continues to meet with contacts in anticipation of hiring staff, and with state representatives. National Charter School conference coming up in June—Dr. Berry, Chantalle Crystal, Kate and Betsy attending. Chantalle meeting with IB staff and doing IB training in June.

FYI Chantal & Crys

Purpose

Present

Juneteenth Fundraiser at Sydney's this year

IV.Enrollment Updates

A. General Update—126 kids whose parents had applied for students to attend BASSE by April 1. Chantalle continues to get three to four calls a week inquiring about BASSE. Meeting with students and families through Up for Learning. Summer Learning Program will launch in July and August. On track for recruitment and enrollment. Application opens first Tuesday in November and enrollment deadline is April 1, 2024 for 80% enrollment. There will be open houses at the building to get folks registered.

FYI Chantal Ashford

V.Finance

A. Preliminary FY24 Budget Review—created with support from Michelle Lambert and represents BASSE only, not Proximate. Assumes we transfer \$500,000 from Proximate savings to BASSE operating. Still have over \$800K to spend from the state, and Proximate will get reimbursed for some expenditures. \$110K remains in reserve in Proximate savings account and \$50K in Proximate checking account. Federal/state grant will likely be extended. Budget goes through end of June 2024, and we will have one additional employee, if state grant is extended. We have a high cost for accounting/payroll, etc., Michelle Lambert is the consultant, because we are not trained internally on the state system yet, but we are on track to lower cost, and working to be self sufficient by January 2024. Michelle's current contract is through 6/30/23, an it automatically renews. So maybe we can negotiate since she is not doing as much as anticipated. Motion to transfer funds from Proximate to BASSE account by Satcie, second by Jeff, vote passes unanimously.

Vote

Chanta & Crys

VI. Facility

A. Renovation Updates—IT consultant and architect putting together plans. Working with furniture company for plans associated with renovations and all costs covered by state grant. We have added some costs around enhanced security upgrades. The work will be phased in, as projections went from \$80-\$120K, and we will not utilize full campus until year two of operation. We want to have everything up to code and enhanced both as needed and for the general appearance/functionality of the school.

FYI Crystal Chanta

VII.Development

A. Development Plan Updates—Charter School Growth Fund, New Schools Venture Funds, JW Crouse, Dr. Schols Foundation, Banks for construction costs, arts events with art auction (Harold Schroder), all to rebuild surplus. Maybe Philanthropy Delaware can support construction as well. Likely hold off on fundraising efforts like selling popcorn or candy until we have kids in the building.

FYI Crystal Timmo Bryant

Present

Purpose

VIII.Other Business

A. Potential Partnerships—addressed above

FYI Chantal & Crys

IX.Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting—motion to adjourn by Denise, second by Jeffrey, unanimous vote yes, and adjourned at 7:40

Vote



BASSE

Minutes

April BASSE Board Meeting

Date and Time

Monday April 24, 2023 at 6:00 PM

Location

Virtual

Directors Present

B. Renzo (remote), D. Bonville (remote), D. Snyder (remote), J. Fried (remote), J. Powell (remote), K. Cauley (remote), K. Higgins (remote), S. Burton (remote)

Directors Absent

A. Shepherd, J. Edwards, J. Kim, K. Armand, T. Berry

Guests Present

C. Ashford (remote), C. Timmons-Bryant (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

Needed to adjourn the meeting because we did not have a quorum due to several events. The board will reschedule the meeting. Moved by Diaz, seconded by Denise.

Meeting resumed on May 1st

B. Call the Meeting to Order

B. Renzo called a meeting of the board of directors of BASSE to order on Monday May 1, 2023 at 6:03 PM.

C. Approve Minutes

II. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:39 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

T. Berry

Coversheet

BASSE Bylaws Revision

Section: II. Governance

Item: A. BASSE Bylaws Revision

Purpose: Vote

Submitted by:

Related Material: BASSE bylaws 7.12.18 (2).pdf

BASSE By-Laws_Draft_2023.pdf

BYLAWS OF BRYAN ALLEN STEVENSON SCHOOL OF EXCELLENCE

A not-for-profit corporation Amended
and adopted as of 2018
ARTICLE I – POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF DIRECTORS

Subject to limitation imposed by law, the Certificate of Incorporation, or these bylaws, all corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of the Board of Directors (the "Board"). The Board has the power to manage the property and business of this corporation (the "Corporation"). The members of the Corporation (the "Members") shall have no voting rights, other than as provided by the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware and the provisions of these bylaws.

Without limiting the foregoing, the Board shall conduct the business of the Corporation, including:

- i. Adopting the bylaws of the Corporation;
- ii. Determining the general policies and strategic planning of the Corporation;
- iii. Establishing the annual budget and approving major expenditures;
- iv. Selecting projects and approving the overall budget of said projects;
- v. Approving the administrative budget of the Corporation;
- vi. Approving the annual financial statement of the Corporation; and
- vii. Electing officers and filling vacancies in said offices as may occur from time to time during the year.

ARTICLE II – MEETING OF THE BOARD

Section 1. Compliance with Delaware Code.

The Board shall conduct its meeting within the State of Delaware as if it were a "public body" as defined in 29 Del. Code § 10002(a) and according to the requirements of Chapter 100 of said Title 29 (the "Act"), including provisions relating to the open meetings requirements of the Act. In addition to the published notices required by the Act, notices of each meeting of the Board shall be forwarded to its member by any method, which preserves proof of such notice.

Section 2. Quorum.

A quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Board shall consist of one-third of the voting directors then serving, except as may otherwise be required by law. An act of the majority of directors present and voting at a duly called meeting shall be the act of the Board, except as may otherwise be provided elsewhere by these bylaws.

Section 3. Reliance.

A member of the Board, or of any committee thereof shall, in the performance of his or her duties, be fully protected in relying in good faith upon the records of the Corporation and upon such information, opinions, reports or statements presented to the Corporation by any of its officers, or employees, or committees of the Board, or by any other person as to matters the member reasonable believes are within such other person's pro fessional or expert competence and who has been selected with reasonable care by or on behalf of the Corporation.

ARTICLE III - MEMEBERSHIP OF THE BOARD

Section 1. Number.

The Board shall consist of at least 3, but no more than 13 members. The initial Board shall consist of 13 members. However, the number of directors constituting the Board may be reduced as a result of vacancy or increased upon the election of additional members as provided in Sections 7 and 5, respectively, of this Article III.

Section 1a. Classes of Directors.

The Board of Directors shall be divided into four classes.

Class I shall be the members of the founding board and their replacements.

Class II shall be members of the community-at-large elected to the Board pursuant to Sections 5 and 7 of this Article III.

Class III. Once the Charter School has opened, at least one member of the Board shall be a certified Delware teacher employed at the school elected to the Board pursuant to Sections 5 and 7 of this Article III.

Class IV. Once the Charter School has opened, at least one member of the Board shall be a parent of a student enrolled at the school and elected to the Board pursuant to Sections 5 and 7 of this Article III.

Section 3. Voting Rights.

Each director shall have one vote. All directors shall be deemed to constitute a single class for voting purposes.

Section 4. Liability.

No director shall be personally liable for the debts, liabilities or obligations of the Corporation.

Section 5. Election and Term.

The initial directors of the Corporation shall be selected by the Incorporator pursuant to written action. Directors shall, in their discretion, elect additional eligible directors to Classes I, II, III, and IV pursuant to an affirmative vote of a majority of all the directors of the Corporation, provided that the limit on the number of directors set forth above in Section I of this Article III shall not be exceeded.

Directors in Class I may be catergorized as Class IA or Class IB. Directors in Class IA shall shall have initial terms of three years. Directors in Class IB shall have an initial term of one year. Directors in Class II shall have initial terms of 2 years. After the initial term of a director in Class I or Class II shall have expired, a successor to such director shall be elected by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors whose terms have not then expired. The remaining directors may also elect by the affirmative vote of a majority to renew the term of a Class I or Class II director. Each successor director in

Class III Directors shall serve terms of one year.

Class IV Directors shall serve terms of two years. After the initial term of a director in Class III or Class IV has expired, a successor to such director shall be elected by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors whose terms have not then expired.

Each successor director shall be elected to serve in the same class of directors as his/her predecessor.

Section 6. Chair of the Board.

The Board shall elect, at its original meeting and each annual meeting, a Chair of the

Board (the "Chair") who shall be a director and who shall hold office until the next annual meeting of the Board and until elected and qualified or until his or her earlier resignation or removal by act of the board. The Chair shall preside at meetings of the Members of the Corporation and of the Board. In the absence of the Chair, a Vice-Chair

shall preside at meetings of the members of the Board.

Section 7. Vacancies.

Any vacancy on the board shall reduce the number of directors constituting the whole Board and the number of duly elected and acting directors until such time, if any, as an additional eligible director is elected pursuant to Section 5 of this Article III.

Section 8. Removal.

A director may be removed from the Board with or without cause by an affirmative vote of at least a majority of directors.

Section 9. Compensation.

Directors shall serve without compensation.

Section 10. Resignations.

Any director may resign from a committee of the Board, an office of the Board, or the board itself by giving written notice to the Chair or the Secretary. Any such resignation shall take effect on the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time therein specified, and, unless otherwise specified, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

ARTICLE IV - COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Section 1. Establishment by Chair.

The Chair of the Board may appoint, or may provide for the appointment of, committees consisting of directors with such duties and powers as the Chair may, from time to time, designate and prescribe, except as indicated in Sections 2 and 3 below. In the absence or disqualification of any member of any committee and any alternate member in his or her place, the Chair may appoint another member of the Board to act at the meeting in place of any such absent or disqualified member. The Chair may, from time to time, suspend, alter, continue or terminate any of such committees or the powers and functions thereof.

With out limiting the foregoing, the Chair shall initially provide for the following committees: Executive Committee and Finance Committee.

Section 2. Executive Committee.

The Executive Committee shall consist of the Chair, Vice Chairs, the Secretary, and the Treasurer. The Executive Committee shall have and may exercise all the powers and authority of the Board, except as otherwise provided by law. Without limiting the foregoing, the Executive Committee shall approve of the Corporation's administrative budget, including the compensation of any employees.

Section 3. Finance Committee.

The Finance Committee shall consist of the Chair, the Secretary, the Treasurer and two other directors to be appointed by the Chair. The Finance Committee shall be responsible for establishing an annual budget, and an administrative budget, including the compensation of any employees.

Section 4. Action.

Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of the Board designating a committee, a majority of the members of the whole committee shall constitute a quorum unless the

committee shall consist of one or two members, in which case one member shall constitute a quorum. All matters properly brought before the committee shall be determined by a majority vote of the committee.

Section 5. Procedures.

Each committee may determine the procedural rules for meeting and conducting its business and shall act in accordance therewith, except as otherwise provided by law. Adequate provision shall be made for notice to all members of any committee of all meetings of that committee.

ARTICLE V – MEMBERS

Section 1. Annual Meeting.

An annual meeting of the Members of the Corporation shall be held immediately preceding the annual meeting of directors at such place, on such date, and at such time as shall have been established by the Board.

Section 2. Special Meetings.

Special meetings of the members of the Corporation may be held at the call of the Chair for any purpose or purposes. Such request shall state the purpose or purposes of the proposed meeting.

Section 3. Compliance with Act Notice.

A notice of any annual or special meeting, setting forth the time, date and place of the meeting, shall be given by the Secretary in person, by mail, by telephone, by telecopier or by telegram not less than ten (10) days in advance of the meeting to each Member at the address last shown on the records of the Corporation. Unless otherwise indicated in the notice thereof, any and all business may be transacted at any annual or special meeting. In addition to the provisions of the §3, all meeting of Members shall be conducted pursuant to and in compliance with the Act.

Section 4. Quorum.

At any meeting of the Members, a quorum for the transaction of business shall consist of one-third of all of the Members of the Corporation, except to the extent that a greater number of Members may otherwise be required by law. And act of the majority of Member present and voting shall be the act of the memb3ers, except as may otherwise be required by these bylaws.

Section 5. Waiver or Consent.

The transaction of business at any meeting of the members of the Corporation, however called and notices and wherever held, shall be as valid as thought held at a meeting after

regular call and notice, if a quorum is present and it, either before or after the meeting, each of the Members not present sign a written waiver of notice or consent to the holding of the meeting or an ?approval of the minutes. All such waivers, consents, or approvals shall be expressed in writing and filed with the corporate records or make a part of the minutes of the meeting; provided, however, that no such action shall be valid if taken in such a way as would not comply with the Act.

ARTICLE VI – OFFICERS

Section 1. Officers.

The officers of the Corporation shall consist of the Chair, Vice Chair, a Secretary, a Treasurer, and such assistants to the Secretary or Treasurer, as the Board may deem necessary. The officers shall perform such duties as described in this Article and shall receive no compensation for these services, except as otherwise expressly noted. Only members of the Board may serve as the Chair, Vice Chair, Treasurer, and Secretary. Any person may hold more than one office.

Section 2. Election and Term.

The officers of the Corporation shall be elected by, and serve at the pleasure of, the Board. The initial officers shall be elected for one-year terms provided that an officer appointed to fill a vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the term of his or her predecessor, and provided further that an officer shall serve until his or her successor is elected and qualified in accordance with these bylaws.

Section 3. Vacancies.

A vacancy in any of the offices of the Corporation may be filled for the unexpired term by appointment by the Chair.

Section 4. Chair.

The Chair shall preside at all meeting of the Board and all meeting of the members of the Corporation. The Chair shall serve as the principal executive officer of the corporation. The Chair shall see that all orders and resolutions of the Board and the Executive Committee or other committees of the Board are carried into effect. The Chair shall also have general supervision and direction of the officers and shall see that their duties and those assigned to other directors are properly performed.

Section 5. Vice Chair.

Each Vice Chair shall have such powers and duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Chair or by the Board. In the absence or disability of the Chair, the Vice Chairs shall perform all the duties of the Chair.

Section 6. Secretary.

The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept a record of the proceedings of the Board, shall make service of all such notices as may be required under the provisions of these bylaws or by law, shall be custodian of the corporate records and of the corporate seal, and shall have such other powers and duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Chair or the Board.

Section 7. Treasurer.

The Treasurer shall be responsible for the oversight of the custody of all funds of the Corporations, shall generally supervise the accounting and bookkeeping of the Corporation, shall regularly report to the Board as to the financial condition and results of the operation of the Corporation, and shall have such other powers and duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Chair or the Board.

ARTICLE VII - EXECUTION OF INSTRUMENTS

Section 1. Checks, Drafts and Orders for Payment of Money.

All checks, drafts and orders for payment of money shall be signed in the name of the Corporation and shall be signed by two of the following officers: The Treasurer and the Chair or the Treasurer and the Vice Chair.

Section 2. Contracts.

All contracts, conveyances or other instruments which have been authorized by the Board shall be executed in the name and on behalf of the Corporation, and have affixed thereto the corporate seal, by the Secretary of the Corporation or his or her delegate.

ARTICLE VIII - INDEMNIFICATION

Section 1. Right to Indemnification.

The corporation shall indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law as it presently exists or may hereafter be amended, any person who was or is made or is threatened to be made a party or is otherwise involved in any motion, suit, or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (a "proceeding") by reason of the fact that he, or a person for whom he is the legal representative, is or was a director or officer of the Corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee, or agent of another corporation or of a partnership, joint venture, trust or enterprise or nonprofit entity, including service with respect to employee benefit plans, against all liability and loss suffered and expenses (including attorneys' fees) reasonable incurred by such person. The Corporation shall be required to indemnify a person in connection with a proceeding (or part thereof) initiated by such person only if the proceeding (or part thereof) was authorized by the Board of the Corporation.

Section 2. Prepayment of Expenses.

The Corporation shall pay the expense (including attorneys' fees) incurred in defending any proceeding in advance of its final disposition, provided, however, that the payment or of expenses incurred by a director or officer in advance of the final disposition of the proceeding shall be made only upon receipt of an undertaking by the directory or officer to repay all amounts advanced if it should be ultimately determined that the director or officer is not entitled to be indemnified under this Article or otherwise.

Section 3. Claims.

If a claim for indemnification or payment of expenses under this Article is not paid in full within sixty days after a written claim therefore has been received by the Corporation, the claimant may file suit to recover the unpaid amount of such claim and, if successful in whole or in par, shall be entitled to be paid the expense of prosecuting such claim. In any such action the Corporation shall have the burden of proving that the claimant was not entitled to the requested indemnification or payment of expenses under applicable law.

Section 4. Nonexclusively of Rights.

The rights conferred on any person by this Article VIII shall not be exclusive of any other rights which such person may have or hereafter acquire under any statute, provision of the certificate of incorporation, these bylaws, an agreement, vot of Member or disinterested directors or otherwise.

Section 5. Other Indemnifications.

The Corporation's obligation, if any, to indemnify any person who was or is serving at its request as a director, officer, or employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, or other enterprise or nonprofit entity shall be reduced by any amount such person may collect as indemnification from such other corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, enterprise or nonprofit enterprise.

Section 6. Liability Insurance.

The Corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him and incurred by him in any such capacity, or arising out of his status as such, whether or not the Corporation would have the power or the obligation to indemnify him against such liability under the provisions of this Article VIII.

Section 7. Amendment or Repeal.

Any repeal or modification of the foregoing provisions of this Article VIII shall not adversely affect any right or protection hereunder of any person in respect of any act or omission occurring prior to the time of such repeal or modification.

ARTICLE IX – CORPORATE SEAL

The Board shall provide a corporate seal, containing the name of the Corporation, which seal shall be in the charge of the Secretary.

ARTICLE X – AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS

These bylaws may be amended, suspended or repealed by the affirmative vote of two-thirds of all Directors at any meeting of the Directors or by unanimous written consent of all Members.

ARTICLE XI – GIFTS

The Board may accept, on behalf of the Corporation, any contribution, gift, bequest or devise for the general purpose, or any special purpose, of the Corporation.

ARTICLE XII - FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall commence on the first day of July of each year.

BRYAN ALLEN STEVENSON SCHOOL OF EXCELLENCE BOARD RESOLUTION 2018

Resolved, that the Board her hereto, dated, 20		-	-				
iii	·.		iii	e			
Chair	-10	42	* ·				
Vice Chair		19	i a				
Secretary		£ ²	v	8			
Treasurer			8 94				
Board Member			9 2)	19 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15			

BYLAWS OF THE BRYAN ALLEN STEVENSON SCHOOL OF EXCELLENCE, INC. A Delaware Not-for-Profit Corporation

ARTICLE I: NAME, POWERS, AND FUNCTIONS OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Name and Principal Office

The Bryan Allen Stevenson School of Excellence, Inc. (the "Corporation") is a non-profit, Delaware corporation formed under the Delaware General Corporation Law ("DGCL") having its principal office at 20346 Ennis Street, Georgetown, DE 19947.

Section 2. Purposes:

The purposes of the Corporation are to open and operate a Charter School, as such term is defined in Title 14, Chapter 5 of the Delaware Code and regulations associated therewith (collectively, the "Charter School Code") and to conduct such activities in connection with the foregoing as may be determined by the Board of Directors (as hereinafter defined) and as shall be permissible under the Charter School Code; provided, however, that such purposes and business shall at all times be limited exclusively to those religious, charitable, scientific and educational purposes that are "exempt purposes" within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of the United States of America. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, to the extent permissible under the Charter School Code, the Corporation's purposes shall include the following:

- i. To create, establish and operate a Charter School;
- ii. To provide classroom instruction for its students, as well as such before school programs, afterschool programs and other educationally related programs offered outside the traditional school year as the Board of Directors shall authorize for the education of its students;
- iii. To provide an educational program for students in grades 6 through 12;
- iv. To employ and train sufficient staff to provide instruction to students;
- v. To establish policies, plans and procedures for the implementation and administration of the designated purposes;
- vi. To enter into contracts agreements with outside entities in connection with the foregoing purposes; and
- vii. To fulfill such other purposes and functions, consistent with the DGCL and the Charter School Code, as the Board shall determine.

ARTICLE II: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Number

The Board shall consist of at least seven (7), but no more than fifteen (15) members. The number of directors constituting the Board may be reduced as a result of a vacancy or increased upon the election of additional members as provided in Sections 4 and 6, respectively, of Article II.

Section 1a. Classes of Directors

The Board of Directors shall be divided into four classes.

i. Class I. Shall be the members of the founding board.

- ii. Class II. Shall be members of the community-at-large elected to the Board pursuant to Sections 4 and 6 of Article III.
- iii. Class III. Once the Charter School has opened, at least one member of the Board shall be a certified Delaware teacher employed at the school elected to the Board pursuant to Sections 4 and 6 of Article III.
- iv. Class IV. Once the Charter School has opened, at least one member of the Board shall be a parent of a student enrolled at the school and elected to the Board pursuant to Sections 4 and 6 of Article III.
- v. Class V. Shall be a non-voting enrolled student representative, duly elected by the Board.

Section 2. Powers and Functions of Directors.

- A. Subject to limitation imposed by law, the Certificate of Incorporation, or by these bylaws, all corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of the Board of Directors (the "Board"). The Board has the power to manage the property and business of this corporation (the "Corporation"), to do such lawful acts as it deems proper and appropriate to promote the objectives and purposes of the Corporation. The Board of Directors may, by general resolution, delegate to committees of its own number or to officers of the Corporation such powers as it may see fit for specified periods of time.
- B. Without limiting the foregoing, the Board shall conduct the business of the Corporation including:
 - i. Adopting the bylaws of the Corporation.
 - ii. Determining the general policies and strategic planning of the Corporation.
 - iii. Establishing the annual budget and approving major expenditures.
 - iv. Selecting projects and approving the overall budget of said projects.
 - v. Approving the administrative budget of the Corporation.
 - vi. Approving the annual financial statement of the Corporation; and
 - vii. Electing officers and filling vacancies in said offices as may occur from time to time during the year.
 - viii. Responsibility for hiring, approval and evaluation of the Executive level position.
- C. The members of the Corporation shall be the Board of Directors (the "Board" or "Board of Directors"). All corporate power shall be exercised by or under the authority of the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Voting Rights

Each director shall have one vote, except as noted for Class V. All other directors shall be deemed to constitute a single class for voting purposes.

Section 3. Liability

No director shall be personally liable for the debts, liabilities, or obligations of the Corporation.

Section 4. Election and Terms and Term Limits

A. The initial directors of the Corporation shall be selected by the Incorporator pursuant to written action. Directors shall, in their discretion, elect additional eligible directors to Class II, III, IV and V pursuant to an affirmative vote of a majority of all directors of the Corporation, provided that the limit on the number of directors set forth above in Section 1 of Article II shall not be exceeded. Terms of elected directors are outlined in parts B, C, D and E of this section and shall be staggered so that not all terms are renewed at the same time.

B. Class I and II:

- i. Each director in Class I and Class II shall be serve for a three (3) year terms.
- ii. Each director may be elected to three (3) consecutive terms.

- iii. At the expiration of each term, an affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors whose terms have not expired shall be required to constitute election for an additional term.
- iv. After serving three (3) consecutive terms, a previous director in Class I or II shall be reeligible for membership after a lapse of one (1) year.

C. Class III

- i. Each successor in Class III Directors shall be serve for a term of one (1) year.
- ii. After the initial term has expired, a successor to such director shall be elected by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors whose terms have not expired.

D. Class IV

- i. Each successor in Class IV Directors shall serve a term of two (2) years.
- ii. After the initial term has expired, a successor to such director shall be elected by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors whose terms have not expired.
- E. Each successor director for Class II, III, IV and V shall be elected to serve in the same class of director as his/her predecessor.
- F. No more than one-quarter (1/4), three (3), Directors of the Board shall be up for appointment in any year, unless a vacancy arises.
 - i. The calculation of the directions subject to reappointment is based on the number of Class I and II directors only.

Section 5. Chair of the Board

The Board shall elect, at its original meeting and each annual meeting, a Chair of the Board (the "Chair") who shall be a director and who shall hold office until the next annual meeting of the Board and until elected and qualified or until his or her earlier resignation or removal by an act of the board. The Chair shall preside at meetings of the Board.

Section 6. Vacancies

A. Any vacancy on the board shall reduce the number of directors constituting the whole Board and the number of duly elected and acting directors until such time if any, as an additional eligible director is elected pursuant to Section 4 of this Article II.

Section 7. Responsibilities

- A. Each director shall:
 - i. Be activity engaged in ensuring BASSE's school program and operation are faithful to the charter and that the school is a viable organization.
 - ii. Each director shall miss no more than three (3) meetings during any one year of their term.
 - iii. Each director shall activity serve on a least one (1) committee.
 - iv. Make an annual gift at a level that is personally meaningful.
- B. Failure to comply with these responsibilities may qualify as sufficient cause for removal from the Board.

Section 8. Removal

A director may be removed from the Board with or without cause by an affirmative vote of at least a majority of directors at a meeting, provided a quorum is met.

Section 9. Compensation

Directors shall serve without compensation.

Section 10. Resignation

Any director may resign from a committee of the Board, an office of the Board, or the board itself by

giving written notice to the Chair or the Secretary. Any such resignation shall take effect on the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time therein specified, and, unless otherwise specified, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

ARTICLE III: MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Section 1. Compliance with Delaware Code

The Board shall conduct its meeting within the State of Delaware as if it were a "public body" as defined in 29 Del. Code § 10002(a) and according to the requirements of Chapter 100 of said Title 29 (the "Act"), including provisions relating to the open meetings requirements of the Act. In addition to the published notices required by the Act, notices of each meeting of the Board shall be forwarded to its members by any method, which preserves proof of such notice.

Section 2. Quorum

A quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Board shall consist of one-third of the voting directors then serving, except as may otherwise be required by law. An act of the majority of directors present and voting at a duly called meeting shall be the act of the Board, except as may otherwise be provided elsewhere in these bylaws.

Section 3. Reliance

A member of the Board, or of any committee thereof shall, in performance of their duties be fully protected in relying in good faith upon the records of the Corporation and upon such information, opinions, reports, or statements presented to the Corporation by any of its officers, or employees, or committees of the Board, or by any other person as to matters the member reasonably believes are within such other person's professional or expert competences and who has been selected with reasonable care by or on behalf of the Corporation.

Section 4. Annual Meeting

An annual meeting (the "Annual Meeting") of the Board of Directors shall be held in June of each year. The meeting shall be held at the principal office of the Corporation or such other place as shall be specified in the meeting notice, on such date, and at such time established by the Board.

Section 5. Regular Meetings

In addition to the Annual Meeting, the Board shall hold no less than six meetings each school year, the dates of which shall be determined by the Board, and at such other times as the Board may, from time to time, determine.

Section 6. Special Meetings

Special meetings of the members of the Corporation may be held at the call of the Chair for any purpose or purposes. Such a request shall state the purpose of the proposed meeting.

Section 7. Compliance with Chapter 100 Del. Code Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

Notice of any annual or special meeting, setting forth the time, date, and place of the meeting, shall be given by the Secretary in person, by mail, by telephone, or electronically not less than ten (10) days in advance of the meeting to each Member at the address last shown on the records of the Corporation. Unless otherwise indicated in the notice thereof, any and all business may be transacted at any annual or special meeting. In addition to the provisions of §3, all meetings of the Members shall be conducted pursuant to and in compliance with the Act.

Section 8. Meeting Attendance

Directors are expected to attend all Board meetings. Unless otherwise prohibited by law and/or limited by FOIA, Director(s) may participate by means of video-conferencing, provided the video conferencing information is made available and listed as a public location. The participation of a Director(s) by video-conferencing shall be deemed attendance for all purposes, including purposes of establishing a quorum. When video conferencing is used in conjunction with an in-person location(s), at least one (1) of the noticed public locations shall be within the geographic jurisdiction of Sussex County, Delaware. During meetings where video conferencing is used, each member shall be identified, all participants shall be able to communicate with each other at the same time, and members of the public attending at the noticed public location or locations of the meeting shall be able to hear and view the communication among all Directors participating by video-conference. Video conferencing participation shall not be permitted when a verbatim transcript of the meeting is required by law, except for public hearings on proposed rules and regulations, or where the chair or presiding officer determines that physical attendance is required at a single location.

Section 9. Waiver or Consent

The transaction of business at any meeting of the members of the Corporation shall be; however, called and wherever held shall be as valid as though held at a meeting after regular call and notice, if a quorum is present and it, either before or after the meeting, each of the Members present to sign a written waiver or notice or consent to the holding of the meeting or an approval of the minutes. All such waivers, consents, or approvals shall be expressed in writing and filed with the corporate records or make a part of the minutes of the meeting; provided, however, that no such action shall be valid if taken in such a way as would not comply with the Act.

ARTICLE IV: COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Section 1. Establishment by Chair

- A. The Chair of the Board may appoint or may provide for the appointment of, committees consisting of directors or others with such duties and powers as the Chair may, from time to time, designate and prescribe, except the committees indicated in Sections 2 and 3 below, whose make-up is established through this Article. In the absence or disqualification of any member of any committee and any alternate member in his or her place, the Chair may appoint another member of the Board to act at the meeting in place of any such absent or disqualified member. That appointee may add additional director and non-director members as deemed necessary. The Chair may, from time to time, suspend, alter, continue, or terminate any of such committees or the powers and functions thereof.
- B. Without limiting the foregoing, the Chair shall initially provide for the following committees:
 - i. Executive Committee:
 - ii. Finance Committee;
 - iii. Education Committee;
 - iv. Community Outreach;
 - v. Development;
 - vi. Land and Construction; and
 - vii. Governance
- C. The Chair is an ex officio member of each committee.

Section 2. Executive Committee

The Executive Committee shall consist of the Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, and Treasurer.

Section 3. Finance Committee

The Finance Committee shall consist of the Chair, the Secretary, the Treasurer, and two other directors to be appointed by the Chair. The Finance Committee shall be responsible for establishing an annual budget, and an administrative budget, including the compensation of any employees.

Section 4. Quorum

Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of the Board designating a committee, a majority of the members of the whole committee shall constitute a quorum All matters properly brought before the committee shall be determined by a majority vote of the committee.

Section 5. Procedures

- A. Each committee shall have a charge specific to its permitted activities and such charge shall be incorporated into the charter school policy manual. Their responsibility is to carry out assignments of the Board and make recommendations as appropriate.
- B. Each committee may determine the procedural rules for meeting and conducting its business and shall act in accordance therewith, except as otherwise provided by law. Adequate provision shall be made for notice to all members of any committee of all meetings of that committee.
- C. Every meeting of a committee shall be open to the public to the extent required under FOIA.

ARTICLE V: OFFICERS

Section 1. Officers

- A. The officers of the Corporation shall consist of the Chair, Vice Board Chair, Secretary, Treasurer, and such assistant to the Secretary or Treasurer, as the Board may deem necessary.
- B. The officers shall perform such duties as described in this Article and shall receive no compensation for these services, except otherwise expressly noted.
- C. Only members of the Board may serve as the Chair, Vice Chair, Treasurer, and Secretary.
- D. The same person may hold any two or more offices, provided that no individual may act in mor than one capacity where action of two or more officers is required.

Section 2. Selection and Term

- A. The officers of the Corporation shall be elected by, and serve at the pleasure of, the Board.
- B. Officers shall be elected for one-year terms.
- C. An officer appointed to fill a vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the term of his or her predecessor.
- D. An officer shall serve until his or her successor is elected and qualified in accordance with these bylaws.

Section 3. Vacancies

A vacancy in any of the officers of the Corporation may be filled for the unexpired term by appointment by the Chair.

Section 4. Chair

- A. The Board Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Board.
- B. The Chair shall serve as the principal executive officer of the corporation.

- C. The Chair shall see that all orders and resolutions of the Board, the Executive Committee or other committees of the Board are carried into effect.
- D. The Chair shall also have general supervision and direction of the officers and shall see that their duties and those assigned to the other directors are properly performed.

Section 5. Vice Chair

- A. The Vice Chair shall have such duties as prescribed from time to time by the Board Chair or by the Board.
- B. In the absence or disability of the Chair, the Vice Chair shall perform all the duties of the Board Chair.

Section 6. Secretary

- A. The Secretary shall attend all sessions of the board and act as clerk thereof and record all votes of the Board and the minutes of all its transactions. and shall perform like duties for all the committees of the Board of Directors when required.
- B. He/she shall give, or cause to be given, a notice of all meetings as may be required under the provisions of these bylaws or by law, and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board or Chair, under whose supervision shall be.

Section 7. Treasurer

- A. The treasurer shall be responsible for the oversight of the custody of all funds of the Corporation.
- B. Shall generally supervise the accounting and bookkeeping of the Corporation.
- C. Shall regularly report to the Board as to the financial condition of and results of the operation of the Corporation.
- D. Shall have such other powers and duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Chair of the Board.

ARTICLE VI: EXECUTION ON INSTRUMENTS

Section 1. Checks, Drafts, and Orders for Payment of Money

All checks, drafts, and orders for payment of money shall be signed in the name of the Corporation and shall be signed by two of the following officers: The Treasurer and the Chair or the Treasurer and the Vice Chair.

Section 2. Contracts

All contracts, conveyances, or other instruments which have been authorized by the Board shall be executed in the name and on behalf of the Corporation, and have affixed thereto the corporation seal, by the Secretary of the Corporation or his or her delegate.

ARTICLE VII: Books and Records

Section 1. Books and Records

The Corporation shall keep correct and complete books and records of account and shall also keep minutes of the proceedings of the Board of Directors and committees having any of the authority of the Board. All books and records of the Corporation may be inspected by any Director, or his or her agent or

attorney, for a proper purpose and for a reasonable time.

Section 2. Financial Accounting.

The Corporation shall use financial accounting practices consistent with the Delaware financial accounting manual; shall obtain an annual audit of its financial affairs by a certified public accountant; and shall, in all respects, comply with the financial accounting requirements imposed under the DGCL and the Charter School Code.

Section 3. Public Records.

All "public records," as such term is defined in FOIA, shall be collected, assembled, maintained, preserved or destroyed, withheld or disclosed or otherwise made available to the public, all as provided in such chapter

ARTICLE VIII: ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

Section 1. Right to Indemnification

The corporation shall indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law as it presently exists or may hereafter be amended, any person who was or is made or is threatened to be made a party or is otherwise involved in any motion, suit, or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (a "proceeding:) by reason of the fact that he/she, or a person for whom he/she is the legal representative, is or was a director or officer of the Corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation or of a partnership, joint venture, trust or enterprise or nonprofit entities, including service with respect to employee benefits plans, against all liability and loss suffered and expenses (including attorneys' fees) reasonably incurred by such person. The Corporation shall be required to indemnify a person in connection with a proceeding (or part thereof) initiated by such person only if the preceding (or part therefor) was authorized by the Board of the Corporation; including but not limited to criminal acts and acts of bad faith.

Section 2. Prepayment of Expenses

The Corporation shall pay the expense (including attorney's fees) incurred in defending any proceeding in advance of its final disposition, provided, however, that the payment or of expenses incurred by a director or officer in advance of the final disposition of the proceeding shall be made only upon receipt of an undertaking by the director or officer to repay all amounts advanced if it should be ultimately determined that the director or officer is not entitled to be indemnified under this Article or otherwise.

Section 3. Claims

If a claim for indemnification or payment of expenses under this Article is not paid in full within sixty days after a written claim has been received by the Corporation, the claimant may file suit to recover the unpaid amount of such claim and, if successful in whole or in part, shall be entitled to be paid the expense of the prosecuting such claim. In any such action, the Corporation shall have the burden of proving that the claimant was not entitled to the requested indemnification or payment of expenses under the applicable law.

Section 4. Nonexclusively of Rights

The rights conferred on any person Article VIII shall not be exclusive of any other rights which such person may have or hereafter acquire under any statute, provision of the certificate of incorporation, these bylaws, an agreement, vote of Member or disinterested director, or otherwise.

Section 5. Other Indemnification

The Corporation's obligation, if any, to indemnify any person who was or is serving at its request as

director, officer, employee, or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, or other enterprise or nonprofit entity shall be reduced by an amount such person may collect as indemnification from such other corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, enterprise or nonprofit enterprise.

Section 6. Liability Insurance

The Corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee, or agent of the Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as director, officer, employee, or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or another enterprise, against liability asserted against him/her and incurred by them in any such capacity; or assisting out of his/her status as such, whether or not the Corporation would have the power or the obligation to indemnify him/her against such liability under the provisions of this Article VIII.

Section 7. Amendment or Repeal

Any repeal or modification of the foregoing provisions of this Article VIII shall not adversely affect any right or protection hereunder of any person in respect of any act or omission occurring prior to the time of such repeal or modification.

Section 8. Conflicts

A contract or transaction between the Corporation and one or more of its Directors or officers or between the Corporation and any other corporation, partnership, association, or other organization in which one or more of its Directors or officers are Directors, officers, or members, or have a financial interest, is not void or voidable solely for that reason, solely because the Director or officer is present at or participates in the meeting of the Board or committee of the Board that authorizes the contract or transaction, or solely because the Director's or officer's votes are counted for that purpose, if:

- i. The material facts as to the relationship or interest and as to the contract or transaction are disclosed or are known to the Board of Directors or the committee, and the Board, or committee, in good faith and with ordinary care authorizes the contract or transaction by the affirmative vote of a majority of the disinterested Directors, even though the disinterested Directors are less than a quorum; or
- ii. The contract or transaction is fair to the Corporation when it is authorized, approved, or ratified by the Board of Directors or a committee of the Board.

Section 9. Severability

If any of the provisions of these bylaws are held to be partially or wholly invalid or unenforceable for any reason, that holding shall not affect, alter, or impair any of the other provisions of these bylaws or the remaining part of any provision that is held to be partially invalid or unenforceable. In such an event, these bylaws shall be construed as if the invalid or unenforceable provisions were omitted.

ARTICLE IX: CORPORATE SEAL

The Board shall provide a corporate seal, containing the name of the Corporation, which seal shall be in the charge of the Secretary.

ARTICLE X: AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS

These bylaws may be amended, suspended or repealed by the affirmative vote of two-thirds of all Directors at any meeting of the Board.

ARTICLE XI: GIFTS

The Board may accept, on behalf of the Corporation, any contribution, gift, bequest or devise for the general purpose, or any special purpose, of the Corporation.

ARTICLE XII: FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall commence on the first day of July each year.

Reference Policy Manual for Additional Information Regarding the Articles Outlined Above

THE BRYAN ALLEN STEVENSON SCHOOL OF EXCELLENCE, INC. BOARD RESOLUTION

Upon proper motion and in accordance with the bylaws of The Bryan Allen Stevenson School of Excellence, the Board adopted the following resolution.

Resolved that the	he Board hereby approves and adopts the bylaws attached hereto, dated, September
	ed therein, by this written consent.
Chain	
Chair	
Vice Chair	
Secretary	

Coversheet

Board 2023-2024 Calendar

Section: II. Governance

Item: B. Board 2023-2024 Calendar

Purpose: Vote

Submitted by:

Related Material: BASSE Board Meeting Calendar 2023-2024.docx



BOARD MEETING DATES FOR 2023-2024

All meetings are 6pm-8pm (unless otherwise noted)

September 18, 2023
October 23, 2023
October 24, 2023
November 27, 2023
December 18, 2023
January 22, 2024
February 26, 2024
March 25, 2024
April 15, 2024
May 20, 2024
June 24, 2024

☐ July 22, 2024

Coversheet

Financial Report Review

Section: III. Finance

Item: A. Financial Report Review

Purpose: Discuss

Submitted by:

Related Material: BASSE Financial Report 7.31.23.pdf

BASSE

Budget vs. Actual Summary July 31, 2023

Budget Period Elapsed 8%

		July 2023	FY24 reliminary Budget	er (Under) Sudget	% of Budget
Income					
CHARGES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS	\$	-	\$ -	\$ -	0%
EARNINGS ON CASH AND INVESTEMNT		1,348	-	1,348	100%
FEDERAL FUNDING		23,707	794,911	(771,204)	3%
LOCAL FUNDRAISING		80,000	500,000	(420,000)	16%
SCHOOL PROGRAMS		-	-	-	0%
STATE FUNDING		-	-	-	0%
Total Income		105,055	1,294,911	(1,189,856)	8%
Expense					
CAPITAL OUTLAY					
57110 · Transportations Equipment	\$	-	\$ 70,000	(70,000)	0%
58300 · Building Improvement		-	80,500	(80,500)	0%
Total CAPITAL OUTLAY		-	150,500	(150,500)	0%
FACILITIES & MAINTENANCE	·	_	 _	 -	
Utilities		1,137	40,529	(39,392)	3%
Rent		29,750	175,000	(145,250)	17%
Insurance		-	25,000	(25,000)	0%
Maintenance/other		-	5,000	(5,000)	0%
Total FACILITIES & MAINTENANCE		30,887	245,529	(214,642)	13%
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT			_	 	
Salaries & OECs		22,310	287,318	(265,008)	8%
Instructional Supplies		-	188,835	(188,835)	0%
Computers and Computer Supplies		-	111,680	(111,680)	0%
Instructional Services		-	51,000	(51,000)	0%
Related Services (OT,PT & Psych)		-	-	-	0%
Central Admin Services		4,500	68,800	(64,300)	7%
Printing		-	2,500	(2,500)	0%
Office Supplies		-	14,128	(14,128)	0%
Student Body Activity		-	-	-	0%
Other Instructional Support Expenses		24,146	 365,768	(341,622)	7%
Total INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT		50,956	1,090,029	(1,039,073)	5%
Total Expense	_	81,843	1,486,058	(1,404,215)	6%
NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT)	\$	23,212	\$ (191,147)	\$ 214,359	-12%
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE		-	414,876		
ENDING FUND BALANCE	\$	23,212	\$ 223,729		

36 of 38

BASSE Budget vs. Actual Detail July 31, 2023

Actual

Budget Period Elapsed 8%

	July 2023	FY24 Preliminary Budget	\$ Over (Under) Budget	% of Budget	Variance Explanation
Income					
EARNINGS ON CASH AND INVESTEMNT					
48505 · Interest on Deposit	1,348	-	1,348	100%	
FEDERAL FUNDING					
40003 · Federal Entitlements	23,707	794,911	(771,204)	3%	
LOCAL FUNDRAISING					
48330 · Donation/Contributions	80,000	500,000	(420,000)	16%	
Total Income	105,055	1,294,911	(1,189,856)	8%	
Expense	,		(, , , ,		
CAPITAL OUTLAY					
57110 · Transportations Equipment	-	70,000	(70,000)	0%	
58300 · Building Improvement	-	80,500	(80,500)	0%	
Total CAPITAL OUTLAY	-	150,500	(150,500)	0%	
FACILITIES & MAINTENANCE					
55205 · Electric	1,137	_	1,137	100%	
55206 · Natural Gas		40,529	(40,529)	0%	
55402 · Rent	29,750	175,000	(145,250)	17%	
55452 · Insurance	-	25,000	(25,000)	0%	
55507 · Maintenance	_	5,000	(5,000)	0%	
56141 · Custodial Supplies	-	-	-	0%	
Total FACILITIES & MAINTENANCE	30,887	245,529	(214,642)	13%	
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT	30,007	2 13,323	(211)012)	1370	
51000 · Salaries	15,721	204,375	(188,654)	8%	
52000 · OEC'S	6,589	82,943	(76,354)	8%	
54000 · Travel	-	32,000	(32,000)	0%	
55030 · Instructional Services	_	51,000	(51,000)	0%	
55035 · Central Admin Services	4,500	68,800	(64,300)	7%	
55052 · IT Professional Services	-	41,047	(41,047)	0%	
55101 · Postage	_	1,500	(1,500)	0%	
55125 · Telecommunication	439	2,500	(2,061)	18%	
55400 · Equipment Rental	-	11,218	(11,218)	0%	
55600 · Printing & Binding	_	2,500	(2,500)	0%	
55610 · Advertising	18,167	-	18,167	100%	
55631 · Association Dues and Confer Fee	-	32,000	(32,000)	0%	
55667 · Training	-	-	-	0%	
56000 · Office Supplies	-	12,628	(12,628)	0%	
56144 · Computer	_	86,840	(86,840)	0%	
56145 · Computer Supplies	-	24,840	(24,840)	0%	
56150 · Instructional Supplies	_	118,585	(118,585)	0%	
56157 · Books & Publications	-	70,250	(70,250)	0%	
56950 · Institutional Equipment	5,540	245,503	(239,963)	2%	
56980 · Training Supplies	-	1,500	(1,500)	0%	
57045 · Technology Equipment	-	•	-	0%	
Total INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT	50,956	1,090,029	(1,039,073)	5%	
Total Expense	81,843	1,486,058	(1,404,215)	6%	
URPLUS (DEFICIT)	\$ 23,212	\$ (191,147)	\$ 214,359	-12%	
INING FUND BALANCE	-	414,876			
NG FUND BALANCE	\$ 23,212	\$ 223,729			

37 of 38

REVENUE BUDGET

BASSE

For the 1 Months Ending July 31, 2023	Bd Approved Budget	Receipt To Date	% Received	Under (Over) Budget
STATE FUNDS	Da Approvoa Baagot	recorpt to Buto	Roodivou	Buagot
1 Operations (05213)	-	-	0.0%	-
2 Minor Cap	-	-	0.0%	-
3 Other State Funds	-	-	0.0%	-
Total State Funds	-	-	0.0%	-
LOCAL FUNDS (Include Food Services)	-	-	0.0%	-
FEDERAL FUNDS (Current FY Only)	794,911	23,707	3.0%	771,204
OTHER FUNDS (fundraising-Current FY Only)	500,000	81,348	16.3%	418,652
All Funds Total	1,294,911	105,055	8.1%	1,189,856

EXPENDITURE BUDGET

BASSE

For the 1 Months Ending July 31, 2023

Bd Approved Budget	Encumbrance	Expenditures	Remaining Balance	% Obligated
287,318		22,310	265,008	7.8%
40,529		1,137	39,392	100.0%
175,000	-	29,750	145,250	17.0%
-		-	-	0.0%
51,000	-	-	51,000	0.0%
68,800	-	4,500	64,300	6.5%
300,515	-	-	300,515	0.0%
5,000	-	-	5,000	100.0%
557,896	-	24,146	533,750	4.3%
1,486,058	-	81,843	1,404,215	5.5%
Budget (191,147) 414,876 223,729	Actual 23,212 - 23,212	I		
	287,318 40,529 175,000 - 51,000 68,800 300,515 5,000 557,896 1,486,058 Budget (191,147)	287,318 40,529 175,000 - 51,000 - 68,800 - 300,515 - 5,000 - 557,896 - 1,486,058 - Budget Actual (191,147) 23,212 414,876 -	287,318 22,310 40,529 1,137 175,000 - 29,750 51,000 68,800 - 4,500 300,515 5,000 557,896 - 24,146 1,486,058 - 81,843 Budget Actual (191,147) 23,212 414,876 -	Bd Approved Budget 287,318 Encumbrance Expenditures 22,310 Balance 265,008 40,529 1,137 39,392 175,000 - 29,750 145,250 - - - - 51,000 - - 51,000 68,800 - 4,500 64,300 300,515 - - 300,515 5,000 - - 5,000 557,896 - 24,146 533,750 Budget (191,147) 414,876 Actual 23,212 414,876 - -